



# SHAC/Safety & Security Committee

Nov. 6, 2019  
4:30 p.m. – 5:30p.m.

## MEETING AGENDA & Minutes

TIME		FACILITATOR
4:30	<p><b>I. Welcome and Opening Remarks:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Meeting called to order</li> <li>B. Agenda reviewed</li> <li>C. Members, guests and staff introduced</li> <li>D. Minutes from the last meeting presented for approval</li> </ul> <p><b>Expected outcome:</b> <i>Minutes from previous meeting were read and approved as well as posted to website.</i></p>	Teresa Shaw, RN
4:40	<p><b>II. Campus Sub Committee Reports</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Campus updates on events, activities or positive happenings related to health and wellness.</li> <li>B. Campus Questions, Suggestions and or concerns</li> </ul> <p><b>Expected outcome:</b> Informational <i>All campuses reviewed some positive happenings and initiatives taking place on campuses-related to health, wellness and safety. Some included weight loss challenges</i></p>	Campus Reps
4:50	<p><b>II. OLD Business</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. <b>H.B. 496- Traumatic Injury Response Protocol (TIRP)-Update</b></li> <li>B. <b>Remaining Committee Meeting Dates: 2/12/2020 and 4/1/2020</b></li> </ul> <p><b>Expected outcome:</b> Informational <i>Stop the bleed stations have been mounted on most campuses and continuing to be delivered. Training plans are underway.</i></p>	Teresa Shaw, RN
5:00	<p><b>III. Multiple Senate and House Bills related to mental health</b></p> <p><b>Expected Outcome:</b> Discussion/Recommendations <i>Teresa Shaw also reviewed mental health and suicide awareness relating to house bills. Courtney Rios is our district LPC and we would like to recommend she become part of our district SHAC/Safety Committee to assist with these initiatives especially related to mental health and suicide awareness.</i></p>	Teresa Shaw, RN

<p><b>5:10</b></p>	<p><b>IV. Annual Review of the District Food and Severe Allergy Management Plan</b></p> <p><b>Expected outcome:</b> <i>Review, discussion and recommendation of changes to place related to the food and severe allergy management plan. Committee approved all recommended updates. Training requirements for staff were also reviewed. Committee agreed that we have to continue the required initial training for new teachers in Eduhero as well as the refresher overview yearly for all staff as level 1 to include identifying students on their campus with an allergy. Level 2 will be individual student specific staffings for elementary. Right now secondary teachers receive the plans, but we will come back with some ideas on how we can ensure paras and other staff are also aware of these students and their plans.</i></p>	<p><b>Teresa Shaw, RN</b></p>
<p><b>5:30</b></p>	<p><b>VI. Adjourn</b>  <i>Meeting adjourned at 5:50pm</i></p>	